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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 1:36 PM

To: 'Patrick Suter'

Cc: 'houser@martinforsenate.com'; 'sabramson@ajc.com’; 'Miller, Marylean'

Subject: Thank you -- RE: Informing Georgia Voters of Senator Chambliss' Record in Office

Attachments: westchester-guardian.pdf; 11-19-08-atlanta-journal.pdf

for your acknowledgment.

However, my request was that you provide the attached documents directly to the attention of Mr. Martin & Mr.
Houser so that they can evaluate for themselves the referred-to documentary evidence of Senator Chambliss’
pivotal role in the corruption of federal judicial selection & betrayal of the public trust.

No time should be wasted in providing such decisive information to Georgia voters.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
(cell) 646-220-7987

From: Patrick Suter [mailto:patrick@martinforsenate.com]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 1:16 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Informing Georgia Voters of Senator Chambliss' Record in Office

Thank you. I will pass this along to our research and communications department.

On Fri, Nov 21, 2008 at 1:11 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
<elena@judgewatch.org> wrote:

Dear Patrick:

Following up our phone conversation a short while ago, please bring to Mr. Martin's direct attention — and to the
attention of his campaign manager, Jay Houser — the attached documents from the Center for Judicial
Accountability's website, www.judgewatch.org pertaining to the bogus CRIMINAL CHARGE that Senator
Chambliss initiated against me, as presiding chairman of the Senate Judiciary Committee's May 22, 2003 hearing
to confirm federal judicial nominees.

| am reachable throughout the weekend, via my cellphone, 646-220-7987.

11/24/2008
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Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200

11/24/2008



